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MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Members, Capital Planning Committee
FROM: Anna Van Degna, Director of the Office of Public Finance
Vishal Trivedi, Office of Public Finance
Bridget Katz, Office of Public Finance
DATE: Monday, September 14, 2020

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Sale of General Obligation Bonds
(Public Health and Safety, 2016) Series 2020D — Not to Exceed $126,925,000

We respectfully request that the Capital Planning Committee consider for review and recommendation to
the Board of Supervisors the resolution approving the sale of general obligation bonds for the 2016 Public
Health and Safety bond program in an amount not to exceed $126,925,000 (“Bonds” or the “2020D
Bonds”).

In connection with this request, legislation approving the sale of this third and final series of bonds, a
supplemental appropriation ordinance to appropriate the bond proceeds, and related supporting
documents are expected to be introduced at the Board of Supervisors meeting on Tuesday, September 22,
2020. We will request that the items be heard at the scheduled Budget and Finance Committee meeting
on September 30, 2020 .

Background
OnJune 7, 2016, a two-thirds majority of voters of the City approved Proposition A (“2016 Proposition A”),

the San Francisco Public Health and Safety General Obligation Bond. 2016 Proposition A authorizes the City
and County of San Francisco to issue $350,000,000 in general obligation bonds to fund capital projects to
renovate, expand, and seismically enhance fire safety and healthcare facilities, to construct a larger and
more modern City ambulance center, to repair and modernize neighborhood fire stations, and to build,
acquire, and improve facilities to better serve homeless individuals and families. The projects to be funded
through the proposed bond sales include: (i) seismic improvements and upgrades to fire safety systems to
Building 5 on the campus of Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital, (ii) renovation and expansion of
the Southeast Health Center and other neighborhood health clinics, (i) a higher-capacity and seismically
safer ambulance facility to improve emergency medical response, (iv) capital improvements to City fire
stations facilities, and (v) the acquisition and construction of homeless services facilities. Of the total

CITY HALL - 1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE - ROOM 336 « SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-4694
PHONE 415-554-7500 « FAX 415-554-7466



2 | Resolution Authorizing the Sale of General Obligation Bonds (Public Health and Safety, 2020)

authorization, $223,075,000 has been issued to date, leaving $126,925,000 remaining from the 2016
Proposition A funds.

The projects to be funded by this issuance include: completion of the seismic retrofit and life safety projects
and clinic consolidation at Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital Building 5; completion of renovation
projects at Southeast, Maxine Hall, and Castro Health Centers; and seismic improvements at selected fire
stations.

Financing Parameters

The proposed legislation will approve the sale of the third series of bonds under 2016 Proposition A, and
appropriate of the bond proceeds from the sale. Table 1 below outlines the not-to-exceed sources and uses
for the Bonds, based on an estimate provided by NHA Advisors, a municipal advisory firm registered with
the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB). The information below is intended to advise the Board
of Supervisors regarding the proposed financing in accordance with Section 5852.1 of the California
Government Code.

Table 1: Estimated Sources and Uses from the Bonds

2020D
Maximum Not to Exceed Amount: 126,925,000
Estimated Sources:
Par Amount 126,925,000
Total Estimated Sources: 126,925,000
Estimated Uses:
Project Fund Deposits:
Project Fund 125,626,912.50
CSA Audit Fee 251,253.83
Total Project Fund Deposits: 125,878,166.33
Cost of Issuance 602,596.17
Underwriter's Discount 317,312.50
CGOBOC Fee 126,925.00
Total Delivery Expense: 1,046,833.67
Total Estimated Uses: 126,925,000

Source: NHA Advisors, LLC

Based upon an estimated market interest rate of 3.04% for taxable general obligation bonds, the Office of
Public Finance estimates that this would result in an average annual debt service cost of about $8,350,000.
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The anticipated par amount of $126,925,000 is estimated to generate about $40,000,000 in interest
payments, resulting in approximately $167,000,000 in total debt service over the anticipated 20-year term of
the bonds.

Detailed descriptions of the projects to be financed with proceeds of the Bonds are included in the Bond
Reports to be prepared by the Department of Public Health and the Department of Public Works. In
addition, a portion of the Bond proceeds will be used to pay certain expenses incurred in connection with
the issuance and delivery of the Bonds, and the periodic oversight and review of the Projects by City
Services Auditor (“CSA Audit”) and the Citizens’” General Obligation Bond Oversight Committee
(“CGOBOC").

Property Tax Impact

Repayment of annual debt service on the Series 2020D Bonds will be recovered through increases in the
annual property tax rate, which is estimated to average $0.00277 per $100 of assessed value or $2.77 per
$100,000 of assessed value over the anticipated 20-year term of the bonds. The owner of a residence with
an assessed value of $600,000, assuming a homeowner’s exemption of $7,000, would pay average
additional property taxes to the City of approximately $16.42 per year if the anticipated $126,925,000
Bonds are sold.

Debt Limit

The City Charter imposes a limit on the amount of general obligation bonds the City can have outstanding
at any given time. That limit is 3.00% of the assessed value of property in the City. For purposes of this
provision of the Charter, the City calculates its debt limit on the basis of total assessed valuation net of non-
reimbursable and homeowner exemptions. On this basis, the City's general obligation debt limit for fiscal
year 2020-21 is approximately $9.04 billion, based on a net assessed valuation of approximately $301.4
billion. As of September 1, 2020, the City had outstanding approximately $2.15 billion in aggregate principal
amount of general obligation bonds, which equals approximately 0.71% of the net assessed valuation for
fiscal year 2020-21. If all of the City’s voter-authorized and unissued general obligation bonds were issued,
the total debt burden would be 1.44% of the net assessed value of property in the City. If the Board of
Supervisors approves the issuance of the Bonds, the debt ratio would increase by approximately 0.042% to
0.76%— within the 3.00% legal debt limit.

Capital Plan
The Capital Planning Committee approved a financial constraint regarding the City’s planned use of general

obligation bonds such that debt service on approved and issued general obligation bonds would not
increase property owners’ long-term property tax rates above fiscal year 2006 levels. The fiscal year 2006
property tax rate for the general obligation bond fund was $0.1201 per $100 of assessed value. If the Board
of Supervisors approves the issuance of the Bonds, the property tax rate for general obligation bonds for
fiscal year 2020-21 would be maintained below the fiscal year 2006 rate and within the Capital Planning
Committee’s approved financial constraint.
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Financing Timeline

Milestones: Dates*:
Capital Planning Committee September 14
Board of Supervisors Introduction September 22
Budget & Finance Committee Hearing September 30
Board Approval of Resolutions and 1st Reading of Appropriation Ordinance October 6
Final Board Approval of Appropriation Ordinance (2nd Reading) October 20
Estimated Sale & Closing Oct/Nov 2020

*Please note that dates are preliminary and may change.

Your consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated. Please contact Anna Van Degna at 415-554-5956
(anna.vandegna@sfgov.org), Vishal Trivedi at 415-554-4862 (vishal.trivedi@sfgov.org) or Bridget Katz at
415-554-6240 (bridget.katz@sfgov.org) if you have any questions.
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